Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office of the Borough Mayor

MAYOR'’S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY

TO: Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly
FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor P 7(‘

DATE: July 9, 2024

Assembly Request / Response

None

Aareements and Contracts

a. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB24-060 Nikolaevsk Boiler
Replacement

b. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB24-062 Nikiski North Star Elementary

School Parking Lot Crack Sealant

Authorization to Award a Coniract for ITB24-063 Nikiski Middle / High School

Parking Lot Crack Sealant

Authorization to Award a Coniract for [TB24-064 Lawton Drive Fuel Mitigation

Authorization to Award a Contract for RFP24-015 Broadband Project 06.14.24

Authorization to Award a Coniract for RFP24-023 Emergency Responder

Medical Physical-Testing Requirements

0

~0Q

Other

a. SPH Project Update — Project 21SHB Remodel of Kachemak Professional
Building

b. Budget Revisions — May 2024

c. Revenue-Expenditure Report — May 2024



